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November 13, 2008
Greg Follensbee
Executive Director, Regulatory Relations
AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe St., Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 080671-TP
Dear Mr. Follensbee:

This will acknowledge receipt of a Notice of approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast and Quikvoip, LLC., which was filed in this office on November 12, 2008, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:41 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Jeff Bates Y _Administrative___Parties__Consumer
Cc: Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NO.

Subject: RE: New Docket 080671 DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you, Sir. In order to complete the setup of this docket and ensure proper process of
service, we need contact information for QuikVoip for the mailing list. Please provide contact
information for Quikvoip, LLC.

11/13/2008

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:08 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: New Docket 080671

Off the top of my head (prior to a formal review), I'm guessing this is a VolP
provider which would not necessarily be certificated as a CLEC.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:03 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: New Docket 080671

Jeff,
Please note that we have recieved an IURC agreement between AT& T and Quikvoip,
LLC. we can not find Quikvoip, LLC to be registered as a CLEC with us. Thank you for

your attention in this matter.

Thanks,

C. Lindsley

Oflice of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comunission

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2008 1:23 PM __Admlnlstmuve___Paruu__Consumer
To: Jeff Bates DOCUMENT NO.

Subject: RE: New Docket 080671 DISTRIBUTION:

Per this email, we will use that information. Thank you for your help. Og
e CKL

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:46 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: New Docket 080671

See page 46 of 299 of the document for the contact information for QuikVoip.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:41 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: New Docket 080671

Thank you, Sir. In order to complete the setup of this docket and ensure proper process
of service, we need contact information for QuikVoip for the mailing list. Please
provide contact information for Quikvoip, LLC.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:08 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: RE: New Docket 080671

Off the top of my head (prior to a formal review), I'm guessing this is a
VolIP provider which would not necessarily be certificated as a CLEC.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:03 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: New Docket 080671

Jeff,

Please note that we have recieved an IURC agreement between AT& T and
Quikvoip, LLC. we can not find Quikvoip, LLC to be registered as a CLEC with
us. Thank you for your attention in this matter.

11/13/2008




Page 2 of 2

Thanks,

C. Lindsley

Office of Comumission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made

available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

11/13/2008
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©80671-TP Date Docketed: 11/12/2008 Title: Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and QuikVoip, LLC.
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d

Quikvoip, LLC

?GC, CLK - CORKESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT NO. _1607-08

Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(A()@ indicates OPR) | | HEE [ x T ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 16 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6770
Due Dates

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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Staff Counsel
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission __ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:
Date:

PSC/CLKB15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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